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TO: CITY MANAGER 1994 June 08
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 9403
CONSTRUCTION OF SUSSEX CREEK REPLACEMENT CULVERTS

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for construction of
replacement culverts of Sussex Creek.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, P. Baratta
Construction Ltd., for the construction of replacement culverts of
Sussex Creek, for a total cost of $220,544.23 with final payment
based on actual quantities and unit prices tendered.

REPORT

Six tenders for this contract were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, 1994
May 31, and were opened by staff in the presence of representatives of the firms bidding.
A tabulation of the tenders received is attached (Attachment A).

The work of this contract involves the supply of all labour, materials and equipment required
for the construction of replacement culverts of Sussex Creek.

The Director Engineering’s estimate for this work is $173,300.00. The difference between
the Engineer’s estimate and the lowest tender is due to the high degree of risk associated with
the presence of corduroy under the railway line.

The recommended bidder, P. Baratta Construction Ltd., has satisfactorily completed
construction contracts for the City in the past and has the necessary equipment and personnel
to complete the required work. Based on their past performance, the Director Engineering
is satisfied that they have the experience and resources to complete the work of this contract.

The funding for this project is included in the 1994-1998 Capital Budget under 1994 Storm
Sewer Extensions. Elsewhere on the agenda is a report from the Director Engineering
seeking approval of Work Order No. 60-32095 to authorize the expenditure of the funds.

The Director Engineering and our consultant, Kerr Wood Leidal Associates Ltd., concur with

the above recommendation.
‘/ Rick Earle
DIRECTOR FINANCE
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Attach.
cc. Director Engineering
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Attachment "A"
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